{AZIMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL
77" CONSULTING, INC.

Environmental Assessments & Approvals

November 28, 2019 AEC 11-237
Town of Orangeville File No’s.:OPZ 5/10 and S 1/10
CVC File No. T 10/001 & OZ 10/005

Orangeville Highlands Limited c/o
Ventawood Management Inc.
2458 Dundas Street W
Mississauga ON

L5K 1R8

Attention: Carmen Jandu, MCIP RPP

Re: Response to Agency'8 Submission Review Comments related to the
Environmental Impact Study and Management Plan — Oangeville Highlands
Phase 2

East Half of Lot 3, Concession 2, Town of Orangeie, County of Dufferin
Dear Ms. Jandu:

The purpose of this letter is to provide a respdaos®mments circulated by the Town of
Orangeville dated October 28, 2019. This respadsieesses comments from the Town of
Orangeville, and Credit Valley Conservation (CVElated to Ecologyi.e. Environmental
Impact Study [EIS] and Management Plan [MP] — Oeailte Highlands Phase 2) matters
associated with the proposed development for tbgexhentioned property. For your
convenience, the original comments are providathlits and Azimuth’s response is provided
below.

Town of Orangeville (October 28, 2019)

Section 7.4 Planning Division
Comment No. 3

In addition, the “Addendum to Environmental Impatttdy and Management Plan” (Azimuth
Environmental Consulting Inc., April 15, 2019) ststhat the mitigation for the loss of
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woodland will occur through compensation plantinglie Park Block 25, noting that the
Town is amendable to this compensation occurririgiwthe Park Block.

It is unclear on the Facility Fit Plan as to whetés compensation planting is to be situated. CVC
comments contained herein have identified no carscedth this, provided that the Town accepts this
approach. Planning Division staff have no concesiith the compensation approach

occurring within the Park Block, provided that tfagilities requested by the Parks and

Facilities Division can be accommodated and an adég planting buffer care can be

provided along the western block boundary adjatenbe existing residential dwellings.
Confirmation from the Parks and Facilities Divisianrequired for the proposed
planting/compensation approach for the Park Blobk 2

Azimuth Response:The location of the proposed Compensation Plaiieg is depicted on
Figure 3 of the EIS (appended). Through correspood with CVC, it has been confirmed that
compensation for the woodland removed will be pilediat a 1:1 ratio, therefore, the total area
of proposed woodland Compensation Planting Arebbeil0.11ha or greater in size. The Facility
Fit Plan has been updated to indicate where thep@osation Planting Area is proposed.

Comment No. 10

The “Addendum to Environmental Impact Study and &g@ment Plan” (Azimuth
Environmental Consulting Inc., April 15, 2019) pides an analysis of the Natural
Environment policies of Section E5 and specifictdly Environmental Impact Study policies
of Section E5.3.15 and E5.3.16 of the Town’s @ffielan. Confirmation that the
Environmental Impact Study and Management Plaatisfactory (i.e., has addressed the
foregoing policies of the Town’s Official Plan),IMie determined upon receipt of satisfactory
comments from Credit Valley Conservation.

Azimuth Response:Comment noted.

Credit Valley Conservation (June 21, 2019)

Planning/General

Comment No. 4

The proposed wetland appears to be located paytiaithin the calculated stable top of
slope/meander belt. Is there a specific/functiaralson why the wetland was placed in this
location? Would it be possible to shift the progmbsvetland further west where there is more
space outside of the calculated stable top of ¢fopander belt?

Azimuth Response: The drawing depicting the location of the promgbsetland compensation
area is conceptual. We have updated Figure 3 teeriee proposed wetland away from the
Stable Top of Slope/meanderbelt and have shiftskbittly to the west. The location of the
proposed wetland was intended to provide suppohaimtat to created amphibian breeding
habitat associated with Drainage Feature B.

AZIMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC. 2
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Ecology

Significant Woodland Comment No. 1

The proposed mitigation measure of planting tress shrubs within Block 25 is acceptable.
However, the location of the plantings as curreptigposed does not mitigate for the loss of the
portion of the significant woodland. The plantirgi®uld be re-located to the northern area of
the Park Block Block 25) to be adjacent to thedyuid the significant woodland to help
contribute to the form and function of the natunalitage system. Please follow up with the
Town to confirm this is acceptable within their R&lock 25.

Azimuth Response:
From an ecological perspective, the woodland thest moved (Removed Woodland, Figure 3)
was:

* 0.11hain size;

* A ‘finger of woodland with a maximum length of agximately 47m and width ranging

from 17m — 23m;

» Likely provided edge habitat for local urban wifdli

» Composed of primarily Eastern White Cedar; and

* Did not provide nor contribute to interior foresinglitions.

The proposed woodland Compensation Planting Argpu€ 3) is:
* 0.11bha (or greater) in size;
* A ‘finger of woodland with a maximum length of agximately 141m and a width of
9m;
» Will provide edge habitat for local urban wildlife;
* Opportunity to increase species diversity; and
* Does not provide nor contribute to interior foreghditions.

The proposed woodland Compensation Planting Arigf€ 3) will replace the tree cover that
was lost through the removal of a portion of theodland and, once mature, will function in a
manner similar to the ‘removed woodland’.

As per Town comments, ‘Planning Division staff haaeconcerns with the compensation
approach occurring within the Park Block, providedt the facilities requested by the Parks and
Facilities Division can be accommodated and an aategplanting buffer care can provided
along the western block boundary adjacent to th&tiag residential dwellings.”. Based on
Town comments, it is our understanding that comaigms plantings are preferred along the
western block boundary.

Therefore; it is our opinion that the proposeddén woodland Compensation Planting Area

will function in a similar manner to the previousedland and has the potential to provide
greater species diversity. Furthermore, its l@arasilong the western boundary of the Park Block
is preferred by the Town.

AZIMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC. 3
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Drainage Features & Wetland Creation

Comment No. 2

Drainage Feature A: The removal of portions okttirainage feature to be mitigated for with a
wetland creation is acceptable. Further, providkdt confidence of wetland hydrology can be
achieved in the proposed wetland feature (see Cordnior more information), we would be
satisfied with further details being provided atalked design.

Azimuth Response:Comment noted. Details will be provided at detadiegign.

Comment No. 3

Drainage Feature B: Identify opportunities to nmmze impacts to, and replicate the function of,
the existing drainage feature within the proposedign of the SWM pond outfall. Please
provide the design in a manner that maintains tkisteng functions (e.g. wetland habitat,
amphibian breeding habitat, water storage) of tRestng drainage feature. It is suggested that
an enhanced outfall be designed to include elenwdiatural channel design and wetland
pockets that would provide both natural heritagel aater retention/storage functions.

Grading should be minimized to the extent feas#ote, as much of the existing feature should be
maintained as possible, especially towards the dtngam end at the connection to the creek.

Azimuth Response:The proposed channel grading has been adjustattitess CVC comment
#3. The proposed channel top of bank setback é&as teduced from 10.0m to 6.0m in order to
accommodate for additional floor space.(water storage capacity) and a meandering channel
outlet as the extension of the pond outfall pipée channel floodplain will continue to provide
wetland conditions and two amphibian breeding pardsproposed at the northern end of the
channel in order to provide suitable amphibian thirege habitat. It is the intention that the ponds
will provide suitable habitat for egg-laying andvd®pment, shelter from heat/predators through
the incorporation of native plantings, suitableafging areas and potentially suitable hibernation
sites (at least 1.5m deep at some locations).

Comment No. 4

Wetland Creation: Based on the response providedyur understanding that hydrology of the
created wetland will be achieved by a combinatibbhath high seasonal groundwater and
surface water inputs, and that these inputs woeldudficient to maintain hydric soils/wetland
vegetation. Please confirm whether this is coreed confirm that the feature would not
intersect with the permanent groundwater table.

Azimuth Response:Yes, CVC is correct. The elevation and high growader level at this
location will be confirmed at detailed design teere conditions are appropriate to sustain
wetland conditions. This aligns with CVC commermt. /2 above.

AZIMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC. 4
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We trust the information provided above will satigbur concerns regarding Azimuth’s EIS &
MP related to the proposed Orangeville Highlandase2. Should you require further
information or have any questions, please conkectihdersigned.

Yours truly,
AZIMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC.

y/i
L%i{ﬂ%ﬁ%gsc.mv.

Terrestrial Ecologist

Attach: Azimuth Figure 3: Environmental Constraifitovember 2019)

AZIMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC. 5



| LEGEND:
Approx. Property Boundary
Watercourse (Monora Creek)
30m Watercourse Buffer
= Permanent Drainage Feature
b - - Intermittent Drainage Feature
Middle Monora Creek ’ - 1 R Flow Direction
. ':Q Orangeville Provincially Significant Wetland
- ' 30m Wetland Buffter
2011 Dripline
10m Dripline Buffer
Removed Woodland (0.11ha)
Compensation Planting Area (0.11ha)
- Proposed Wetland Compensation (0.05ha)
' Flood Line (Water's Edge, 2019)
10m Floodline Buffer
Calculated Stable Top of Slope

;"._ Meanderbelf
land (Meander Belt Wid'th,

Significant Valle
Vlgter’s Edge 25/ 13)

Culvert

Categmy 1 Butternut Location
(2018 Assessment)

Category 2 Butternut Location with 25m and
50m Buifers (2018 Assessment)

Butternut Location (Not Assessed)
with 25m and 50m Buffers

Hybrid Butternut Location

' )
[
\ G

A AT
e e T RN AAL

Fetotelelielelen

1=

.r-, ‘

HORIZONTAL SCALE  1:2,000

o~

4

(AzmutH ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING, INC.

N
/0

Environmental Constraints

- e Lower Monora Creek Orangeville Highlands Phase 2
- / Orangeville, ON

] bl | : DATE ISSUED: March 2019 Figure No.
3

s\11—237 Middle Monora Orangeville\04.0 — Drafting\11—237.dwg Layout: EIS3 Plotscale: 1

' r \1 < _ CREATED BY: JM
i aa OV 5 T - '

p : e i i o % PROJECT NO.: 11-237
DAYSTAMP:  M:\11 Projects\11-237 Middle Monora Orangeville\04.0 - Drafting\11-237.dwg REFERENCE: First Base Solutions

Plotted by: JMCCARTNEY on December 3, 2019 at 3:12pm

File: M:\11 Proje



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30m

AutoCAD SHX Text
60m

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL SCALE   1:2,000


	Sheets and Views
	EIS3


